From: Park, James

To: Javier Loera

Subject: RE: RE: [EXTERNAL]: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]NHPA Section 106 Determination of No Effects
Regarding Interim Storage Proposed Consolidated Storage Facility, Andrews County, Txas.

Date: Monday, March 01, 2021 1:07:00 PM

Dear Mr. Loera:

Thank you very much for your reply on behalf of the Ysleta del Sur Pueblo. Should
consultation be needed under NAGPRA, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
will be in contact with the Pueblo.

Additionally, you state that copies of the Pueblo’s Cultural Affiliation Position Paper and
Consultation Policy are available on request. The NRC respectfully request copies of these
documents.

Sincerely,
James Park, Environmental Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commisson

From: Javier Loera <jloera@ydsp-nsn.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Park, James <James.Park@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL]: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]NHPA Section 106
Determination of No Effects Regarding Interim Storage Proposed Consolidated Storage Facility,
Andrews County, Txas.

March 1, 2021

Mr. James Park
Environmental Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Dear Mr. Park:

This e-mail is in response to the correspondence received in our office in which you provide the
Ysleta del Sur Pueblo the opportunity to comment on NHPA Section 106 Determination of no
Effects Regarding Proposed Consolidated Storage Facility, Andrews County, Texas.

While we do not have any comments on the proposed undertaking and believe that this project will
not adversely affect traditional, religious or culturally significant sites of our Pueblo and have no
opposition to it; we would like to request consultation should any human remains or artifacts
unearthed during this project be determined to fall under the Native American Graves Protection
and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA) guidelines. Copies of our Pueblo’s Cultural Affiliation Position Paper
and Consultation Policy are available upon request.

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to comment on the proposed project.


mailto:James.Park@nrc.gov
mailto:jloera@ydsp-nsn.gov

Sincerely.

Javier Loera

Tribal Council/Tribal Historic and Preservation Office
for

Governor E. Michael Silvas

Ysleta del Sur Pueblo

From: Park, James [mailto:James.Park@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2021 7:54 AM

To: Michael Silvas <michael.silvas@ydsp-nsn.gov>

Cc: Javier Loera <jloera@ydsp-nsn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]NHPA Section 106 Determination of No
Effects Regarding Interim Storage Proposed Consolidated Interim Storage Facility, Andrews County,
Texas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Email not from
YDSP-NSN.GOV. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Governor Silvas:

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is providing by this email, a letter
addressed to you regarding the NRC’s determination of no effects for Interim Storage
Partners' proposed Consolidated Interim Storage Facility to be sited in Andrews County,
Texas (the undertaking).

The letter summarizes the support for NRC's determination and encloses a letter to Mr.
Mark Wolfe, the State of Texas Historic Preservation Office, with its own enclosures. The
letter to Mr. Wolfe and its enclosures are also provided with this email. One of those
enclosures is password protected. The password will be provided separately from this
email.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me either by phone
at 301-415-6954 or by email at James.Park@nrc.gov

Sincerely,
James Park, Environmental Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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